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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:07 PM
To: 'Cherie MCcaulou'
Subject: RE: 900 143rd Avenue, San Leandro - Geotracker listings
Attachments: CLOS_L_1996-11-25.pdf

No; should I?  You can check our website (use link below my name), there’s a few documents including a closure form 
there; RO748; OK now it’s attached.  There is also a general DIR folder there too. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Cherie MCcaulou [mailto:CMccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 11:56 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Fwd: 900 143rd Avenue, San Leandro - Geotracker listings 
 
Mark - do you know anything about this site. 
  
Sincerely,  
  
Cherie McCaulou 
Engineering Geologist 
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov 
510-622-2342 
 
 
>>> Noli Valera <noli.valera@atcassociates.com> 1/17/2012 10:15 AM >>> 
Good morning, 
 
I am writing with regards to an open leak case located at 900 143rd Avenue in San Leandro, according to the Geotracker 
website.  Two cases are listed for the site, and one of them is closed.  Is there an ongoing investigation for this site?  If 
so, are there any recent subsurface investigation reports for this site?  I’m trying to determine if the property located 
at 640 143rd Avenue (southwest of the 900 143rd site) has been impacted by the upgradient site. 
 
Thank you, 

Noli Valera | Staff Scientist | ATC Group Services Inc. | Pleasanton, CA  
925-460-5300 (x7821) direct | 925-580-2458  mobile 
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6602 Owens Drive | Suite 100 | Pleasanton, California 94588 
925-460-5300  tel | 925-463-2559  fax  | www.atcassociates.com 

ATC is a leader in developing innovative Environmental, Geotechnical/CMT/Special Inspections and Health & Safety solutions.    

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any 
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your computer. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Cherie MCcaulou [CMccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:19 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Mary Rose Cassa
Subject: RE: 900 143rd Avenue, San Leandro - Geotracker listings

Mark - we opened our case #01S0454 on 11/22/1996 about a month after your agency closed it.  I have no available 
information that there is a different problem associated with it.  Mere likely we just assigned a case no. to get the 
database complete with a local agency # and a RB #.  My recommendation is to delete the duplicate record (RB case#) 
since it has no info and no one is working on it.  Thanks 
  
Sincerely,  
  
Cherie McCaulou 
Engineering Geologist 
San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov 
510-622-2342 
 
 
>>> "Detterman, Mark, Env. Health" <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 1/17/2012 1:09 PM >>> 
Cherie, 
I presume you have verified that the two cases covered the same releases (but at two different agencies)?  There could be 
both a SLIC as well as a LOP (UST) issue at the site.  I did not verify that… 
Best,   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Noli Valera 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: 900 143rd Avenue, San Leandro - Geotracker listings 
 
Noli - There should only be one case for this site. The correct case is listed as Alameda County Environmental Health  
(ACEH) case # Ro000748, which was closed in November 1996. We will be deleting the duplicate record shown as RB 
Case #01S0454. 
 I just uploaded the closure letter to GeoTracker at attached it here for your convenience.  In the future,  you should be 
checking ACEH's database at acgov.org for any cases in Alameda County. Thanks 
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
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